
 ADDENDUM NO.1 AD-1

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
TO 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

For The 
 

TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA 
 

GENERAL CONTINUING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
  

TOWN BID NO. 12-04-01 
 

Date: May 14, 2012 
 
 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS AND OTHERS CONCERNED: 
 
Contractors submitting proposals for the above-referenced project shall take note of the 
following changes, additions, deletions, clarifications, etc., to the Construction Contract 
Documents and Technical Specifications which in accordance with the Contract Documents 
shall become a part of and have precedence over anything shown or described otherwise. 
 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge Receipt of Addendum on Page BP-2 of the Bid 

Proposal in the Contract Documents. 
 
 

PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 BY SIGNING BELOW 
AND EMAILING BACK TO THE DEPUTY TOWN CLERK AT GLENNM@LBTS-
FL.GOV AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. 
 
     
Planholder 
 
     
By 
 
     
Date 
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TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA 
 

GENERAL CONTINUING CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
  

PRE-BID CONFERENCE  
TOWN BID NO. 12-04-01 
(10:00 AM; May 10, 2012) 

 
PRE-BID CONFERENCE MINUTES 

 
 

1. Purpose of Pre-Bid Conference: 
 

This pre-bid conference has been scheduled to acquaint the prime contractors and others 
with the bid documents for the Town of Lauderdale-by-the-Sea’s General Continuing 
Construction Contract. The sign-in sheets are attached. 
 
Don Prince made an announcement that there had been a public records request for a 
copy of the bid for the previous three (3) drainage projects in the Town. Copies of the 
bids were available after the meeting and will continue to be available at Town Hall.  

 
2. Scope of Project: 

This project will be for a three (3) year continuing contract, with the option for one (1) 
two (2) year renewal, to provide civil improvements (roadway, drainage and associated 
restoration) throughout the Town limits. The Town anticipates using the selected 
Contractor to perform the work outlined in the Town’s Capital Improvement Plan (CIP).  

The Town will issue a separate Work Authorization for each individual project on an as 
needed basis. All terms and conditions of the bid are applicable. The individual Work 
Authorizations will specify the work to be performed, its location, and a schedule for 
performance. Within ten (10) days of receiving the Work Authorization, the Contractor is 
to provide the Town with a Schedule of Values for the Work Authorization. Payments 
will be based upon as-built, accepted construction quantities in accordance with the unit 
price bid.  

The contract is subject to the cancelation clauses in the General Conditions, Item 3.9, 
Termination/Suspension.   
 
Quantities are shown on the Bid Form located in the Front-Ends. These are estimated 
quantities based on anticipated projects to be completed over the course of the Contract time 
frame. These quantities will be adjusted to reflect actual work complete.  

 
3. Project Schedule: 

 
Bids will be opened on Monday, June 4, 2012 at Town Hall, 4501 Ocean Drive, 
Lauderdale-by-the-Sea, Florida, 33308.  All bids must be stamped in by 2:00 pm or they 
will not be accepted. 
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4. References: 

 
The bidder must complete the Contractor Questionnaire (BP-8 to BP-9) with relevant 
work experience. References will be checked as part of the selection process.  

 
If not provided at time of Bid, the bid may be considered non-responsive. 
 

5. Interpretation of Addenda: 
 

Any explanation desired by a Bidder regarding the meaning or interpretation of the 
Contract Documents shall be requested in writing at least seven (7) days prior to the Bid 
Opening.  No oral answers to questions will be given.  Questions shall be sent to the 
Town’s Purchasing Division.  All Addenda so issued shall become a part of the Contract 
Documents, and must be acknowledged.  All requests for information shall be made to 
Don Prince, Town of Lauderdale-by-the-Sea Director of Municipal Services, by email 
(DonP@lbts-fl.gov) or fax (954-776-1857). All requests must be made by Friday, May 
25, 2012 at 12:00 p.m.  

 
6. Bid Form: 
 

Contract Price is based on unit price grand total of base bid items listed on the Bid Form.    
 

7. Contractor’s Questions: 
 

1. Question: SGC-1(8) states “The awardee may be found in default of this 
Contract if it declines more than 10% of offered work, or if it establishes a 
pattern of accepting only more desirable work and declining less desirable 
work.” If the Town asks us to put in 10 LF of sidewalk as a Work 
Authorization, I will not be able to honor the unit prices. 

 
Response: The intent of this clause is for the Contractor to honor his pricing 
for all Work Authorizations. The Town does not expect this Contract to be used 
for very small miscellaneous projects.  
 

2. Question: What is the anticipated size for each Work Authorization? 
 
Response: The Town’s intent is to use this contract for the upcoming Capital 
Improvements Projects. Currently the Town has five (5) projects with a 
combined budgeted amount of approximately $2,000,000.00 identified to be 
built under this Contract. Also, other Work Authorizations may be issued at the 
Town’s discretion.   

 
3. Question: Is the Contractor responsible for obtaining a dewatering permit 

for each project? Which permits are the Contractor’s responsibility? 
 

Response: The Contractor is responsible for obtaining the permits as listed in 
General Conditions Section 7.2.3. 
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4. Question: Will any of the work involve emergency repair?  

 
Response: This will be at the discretion of the Town. The Town does not 
anticipate using this Contract for emergency repair work.  
 

5. What percentage of the total base bid is required for the Bid Bond?  
 
Response: A Bid Bond is not required for this project. Performance bonds are 
required for each Work Authorization.  
 

 
8. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  Pre-bid sign in list 
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